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Matlida Sanders @éc- (2 - O3\ - @ -"g—t)

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 11:08 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/18/2012 11:07:00 AM

Docket Number: 120004-GU

Filename / Path: S:\psc\CLKIWP\GCORDERS1120004.0rd.ext.conf.class.fpuc.per.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Order Granting Extension of Confidential Classification for Information Contained in Document Nos. 04815-10
and 05253-10, signed by Commissioner Balbis.

Administrative Assistant lli FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Office of the General Counsel Administrative[] Parties] | Cousumer

Phone: (850) 413-6206 BOCUMENT NO. DOORI-172-
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120004

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida City Gas (12) chermude@aglresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Ultilities Corporation cyoung@fpuc.com No
12)
Florida Public Utilities Company/FPUC Indiantown cyoung{@fpuc.com No
Division
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (12) aw@macfar.com No
Messer Law Firm (12) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Office of Public Counsel (12¢) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg state.fl.us No
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (12) Jjmelendy@floridasbesigas.com No

Printed on 6/18/2012 at 4.33:15 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03850-12 in Docket 120004-GU (Email ID = 745458)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION

03950-12 (3 pgs.) Order Yes
PSC-12-0311-CFO-GU

granting FPUC's request for
extension of confidential
classification for information

contained in DNs 04815-10

and 05253-10 for 18 months
from issuance date of order.

6/18/2012
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Matlida Sanders
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From: Diamond Williams
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 8:31 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson
Subject: Order { Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 2/10/2012 8:28:00 AM
Docket Number: 120004-GU
Filename / Path: 120004 OEP PER 1312012.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver —~ T
nom
< r&} Q‘
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE % =
- [a] ’x,”"ﬁ
Signed by Commissioner Eduardo E.Balbis ) x\:ﬂ”é;', [
=73 o M
- S 4
Thank you, },(4)(979 =T
. y mLEr - 5 SIS
Diamond Williams - b w Y
Deputy Clerk Il LmALED
Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials

regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative[] Pnrties[:] Cousumer

SOCUMENT NO. Q00812

{ oY RIRUTION:

waw, P



mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 120004

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida City Gas (12) mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Gunster Law Firm (12 Keating) bkeating@gunster.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (12) aw(@macfar.com No
Messer Law Firm (12) nhorton{@lawfla.com No
Office of Public Counsel {12¢) REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg. state.fl.us No
Sebring Gas System, Inc. (12) imelendy@floridasbestgas.com No

Printed on 2/10/2012 at 5:05:31 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of |
Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00806-12 in Docket 120004-GU (Email 1D = 529965)

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
00806-12 (11 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0059-PCO-GU
establishing procedure.

2/10/2012



Marguerite McLean Y3 -1 -0004 — Pco - 2% 20004 -

From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2011 10:34 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/20/2011 10:32:00 AM

Docket Number: 110004-GU

Filename / Path: 110004-120004 .order.est.kef.doc

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2012 DOCKET NUMBER

Thank you, = .

faxen ~ O
Diamond Williams
Deputy Clerk I 10 - i
Office of General Counsel JEN) - 7
Florida Public Service Commission LEMAl

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
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mailto:diwiliia@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
N
ey TR L
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida City Gas mwilliam@aglresources.com No
Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation tgeoffroy@cfgas.com No
Gunster Law Firm (| 0Keating) BKeatingi@gunster.com No
Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw{@macfar.com No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton{@lawfla.com No
Office of Public Counsel (102) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. Gusel1¢ andy(@stjocgas.com No

Printed on 1/3/2012 at 3:25:41 PM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fil... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00004-12 (Email ID = 538866)

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
00004-12 (2 pgs. Order PSC-12-0004-PCO-GU

establishing 2012 docket number. [CLK
note: Docket 110004 will be closed on
issuance of this order ]

1/3/2012










